

August 18, 2000

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
Attn: Mr. Errol Chang

SUBJECT: LG Information & Communications Ltd.
FCC ID: FFMTM510
731 Confirmation No.: EA97868
Correspondence Reference No: 15666
Request for Tech. Info.: 8/18/00

Dear Errol:

Transmitted herewith, on behalf of LG Information & Communications Ltd. is an amendment provided in response to the request for technical information dated, August 18, 2000.

1. The previously submitted peak SAR illustrations were derived from the 800 MHz band. Attached is the photograph of the peak SAR location for the brain SAR test in the PCS mode. The peak SAR coordinates were the same for both bands in the body-worn configuration.
2. Future filings of dual band phones will include test data and illustrations for both bands for all configurations.

We trust this information is sufficient to issue the grant as soon as possible. If you have any further inquiries, do not hesitate to contact me.


Randy Ortanez
President & Chief Engineer

cc: LG Information & Communications Ltd.